## Golden Regiment Support Team Meeting Date: 3/7/2023 @6 pm

Location: MCHS

- Call to Order Amanda
- Review of Last Meeting Minutes Nora
- Financial Report Lauri
  - \$2966.99
- Show for this NEXT year is "The Factory"
  - Coming Fall 2023
- Items to Discuss Amanda
  - Band Competition
    - The Timberwolf Throwdown!
      - 10/7/2023
      - Brandon Pemberton will be our point person for all the food vendors we are bringing in. He will have a report for us on this progress next week.
        - Working on contracts with Vendors for a 70/30 split on the profits gained that day.
        - Looking at mapping out the concessions area.
      - We need to decide what it is we'd like to sell for the concession stand
        - Lemonade
        - Anything that will sell to kids
        - o Fried anything
        - Candy
        - Sodas and Water
        - o Chips
        - Pickles?
        - o ETC
      - We should start buying some of the smaller things that we need
        - Waistbands
        - Lanyards and name tags slips 50
        - Recorders
        - 50/50 Tickets



- A Vote was taken on whether to spend the money to buy the listed items. Vote approved unanimously.
- https://www.amazon.com/hz/wishlist/ls/FRIJS1AZQHMB?r
  ef =wl share
- Overhead map obtained and paths have been drawn.
  - Discussion was had about layout and paths for groups.
    More
  - Ravon talks to Bill about the fence and the visitor side.
    - Food for the other side???
  - Ravon to ask about food certificates for concessions.
    - Do we have to get it if we don't cook?
- Building the Competition Committees
  - We need someone(s) to build and run the nicknack table.
    Selling of the random memorabilia (Pins, stickers, ETC)
  - We need someone(s) to run the raffle tables (50/50, Ugliest Band Director, ETC)
- Also Confirmation that UPHS will be attending our competition.
  - And Richmond County
- o Chocolate Fundraiser Status:
  - Company has been paid, all sales now are pure profit
  - There are currently 11 boxes left in the room (\$1020 profit)
  - There are currently 6 Students with Chocolate
    - Chocolate still out is what was given out to students after the 27th end date.
  - We will keep selling all of the chocolate till it is all gone.
  - Big thanks to Marsha for helping run and manage all the money
- Carowinds Notes:
  - Travel Date: June 3rd
  - Money Due by: May 10th
  - Warm up at 10:30am and play at 11am
  - Cost per student is \$71 and Chaperone is \$61
    - We Need Chaperones
  - Donuts to help raise money for this.
    - Planning to start this on Thursday, 3/9/2023
      - Sell 13 OG or 11 Speciality and trip is paid for
    - Sell for 2 weeks, Money due on 3/22/2023
    - Delivery on 3/29/23
- Upcoming Dates: Sheppard

- March 8- Percussion Workouts
- March 14- Marching Band Open House 5-6:15
  - Parents can be here for this event so that we can talk with new parents to give them insight and answer questions they might have.
- May 25 Spring Concert and pot luck food
  - We will do a potluck style dinner after the concert. Links for signing up for food will go out to parents closer to the concert date.
  - We (as an Organization) would be responsible for plates, napkins, utensils, ETC.
  - We have alot of things that we can use to decorate the tables as well.
  - In the past actual awards were given to the students. Research will be done to discover the price of award and will be presented at the next meeting
- June 3 Carowinds
  - Registration has been taken care of
  - Last day to turn in Money for that trip (BAND SPECIFIC) is May 10th
  - Itinerary for that day will come out closer to the date.
  - Chaperones are needed and need to fill out the county's volunteer tracker.
- Band Camp will be Jul 31, 2023 to Aug 5, 2023
- Colorguard Report Brenda
  - None at this time
- V. Band Director Report Sheppard
  - Super grateful to have a growing parent core.
- Any questions/ New Business
  - It was brought up that after the chocolate fundraiser and that we are no longer in severe need of money, that we should no longer consider selling the black trailer. A vote was called and it was agreed that we will no longer be looking to sell the black trailer and instead use it as a secondary travel container.
  - The White trailer has been repaired. New Hick hookups, new cables, new internal and external lights, and replaced floor. Students have also swept and emptied all trash from both trailers and they are ready for use.
  - o A reward has been offered to all students who have sold their 2 boxes.
- Next Meeting April 4, 2023 at 6pm